Manitoba 9
Consgrvation :

Environmental Operations
123 Main Street, Suite 160
Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 1A5
T 945-7100 F 948-2338

March 2, 2011

Ms. Shauna Zahariuk

Environmental Officer

Environmental Licencing & Protection
Manitoba Hydro

P.O. Box 815

Winnipeg Mb R3C 2P4

Dear Ms Zahariuk

Re: Notice of Environmental Investigation, 35 Sutherland Ave, Winnipeg, MB

This letter will acknowledge receipt of you correspondence of February 25, 2011 to Mr. Randy
Webber, Regional Supervisor notifying Manitoba Conservation of your plan to undertake a
subsurface investigation prior to the installation of a proposed underground electrical line in the
vicinity of the impacted area of Manitoba Hydro Sutherland Facility.

Manitoba Conservation has no concerns with your notification and requests a brief report be
prepared and submitted upon completion of this project.

If you have any questions or further information to discuss or provide, please contact me at 945
7072 or by email mark.stephens@gov.mb.ca

Environment Officer,
Regional Supervisor,
Winnipeg District.

spirited enerqy



Stephens, Mark (CON)

From: Webber, Randy (CON)

Sent: February-25-11 8:13 AM

To: 'Zahariuk, Shauna'

Cc: Stephens, Mark (CON)

Subject: RE: Drilling Notification - Manitoba Hydro Sutherland Site

Thanks Shauna - I'll let the folks in operations know about this. Mark Stephens has assumed my position as Regional
Supervisor and I'll be working with him to transition this file over the coming months. Mark can be reached at 945-
7072.

Randy Webber

Manager, Pesticide and Land Use Section
Environmental Assessment and Licencing Branch
Manitoba Conservation

160 - 123 Main Street

Winnipeg MB R3C 1A5

204-945-7107 (phone)

204-945-5229 (fax)

randy.webber@gov.mb.ca

From: Zahariuk, Shauna [mailto:szahariuk@hydro.mb.ca]
Sent: February-23-11 3:22 PM

To: Webber, Randy (CON)

Subject: Drilling Notification - Manitoba Hydro Sutherland Site

Hi Randy
Hope you had an excellent skiing trip, although we did miss you at the MEIA conference.

Manitoba Hydro will be completing our subsurface environmental investigation related to the 66 kV line installation this
Friday. Please see attached notification.

<<11.02.23 LTR WEBBER drill notif sutherland.pdf>>

Do you know who will be taking over your hard to fill shoes?

Sincerely,
Shauna

Shauna Zahariuk

MANITOBA HYDRO, Environmental Licensing & Protection
360 Portage Avenue (16)

P.O. Box 815 Station Main

Winnipeg, MB R3C 2P4

t: 204-360-4301

c: 204-781-5235

f: 204-360-3165

szahariuk@hydro.mb.ca




